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From: A
Sent: 11 May 2021 11:04

To:

Cc: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Premise Licence Application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good Morning all,

Following my last e-mail. | can confirm that Mr. Mantzari has amended his application for a premise licence. The
request for live and recorded music has been removed. This means that by law the restaurant is not allowed to have
any type of music beyond 23.00 on any day of the week. | can also give assurances that any music before 23.00 will
be for ambience only.

| hope this removes any remaining anxieties you may have had regarding noise levels. | hope this e-mail is enough
for you to contact Cheshire East Licensing to withdraw your objection.

Kind regards



